

# Claudio Vittori Antisari

Born in Rome 03-05-1986

Architecture | Bim | Computational Design

## Summary

After earning a Master Degree in architecture Claudio specialized in BIM and computational design, founder of Strategie Digitali, a Computational BIM & Project Management consulting firm based in Milan, Italy. From 2009, he has been part of a BIM and computational design pioneer group in the RomaTre University. In his last seven years of experience he got the opportunity to move to different Bim roles in different world areas: from Bim Researcher to Bim Consultant, up to Bim Manager. This exposure gave him a deep understanding of the Bim Process in the construction industry. He is an awarded design technology speaker and he participates actively to the Bim national and International debate, taking part at Bim and computational design-related events and conferences, participating University research groups, and giving his consultancy to governance project. He is among the founders of: BIM User Group Italy, Italian Dynamo Meetup.

## Experience

### Founder at Strategie Digitali

November 2017 - Present

*Milan, Italy*

Strategie Digitali srl is a Computational BIM & Project Management consulting firm based in Milan, Italy. The firm services are: BIM Training, BIM Implementation, BIM Project Management and Computational Design.

### Senior BIM Trainer at AM4 Training Center

November 2017 - Present

*Lecco, Italy*

I am an Autodesk Approved Instructor under AM4 training center in Lecco, Italy. I teach BIM and computational Design to MasterKeen students.

### Contract Professor at Politecnico di Milano

Feb 2018 – Jun 2018

*Milan, Italy*

Delivering lectures about BIM and Computational Design. Teaching Revit and Dynamo to Polimi international student, in the DigiSkills programme.

### BIM Manager at Antonio Citterio Patricia Viel

November 2014 - December 2017

*Milan, Italy*

As Citterio-Viel firm Bim Manager, I've lead the implementation of Bim in both Milan and New York Offices, from 2014 to 2017.

### **BIM Consultant at Synoedge Sdn Bdh**

April 2013 - October 2014

*Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia*

Established in 2006, Synoedge Sdn Bhd. is a partner for Autodesk and Newforma in Malaysia, accredited for consulting, reselling and training. Claudio in Synoedge is in charge of Revit Implementations for Architectural Companies.

### **BIM - Revit Tutor at Università degli Studi RomaTre**

January 2013 - January 2013

*Rome, Italy*

He has participated as Tutor at the Workshop RhOME\_WS1 organized by Prof. Chiara Tonelli, Prof Gabriele Bellingeri and Prof Stefano Converso. As Student Tutor he review projects coming from two team of students. The purpose of the workshop was to identify different concept design for the RomaTre University, Team RHome, new prototype, in order to participate at the Solar Decathlon Europe 2014.

### **Site Operation Coordinator**

September 2012 - September 2012

*Madrid, Spain*

As "Site Operation Coordinator" of the University "Roma Tre" project team (named "Med in Italy") he participated to the competition organized within the "Solar Decathlon Europe" in Madrid. The endeavor included the design and construction (supported by the BIM software) of a residential 50 m2 completely self sustainable solar energy house.

### **Student BIM Coordinator**

January 2011 - September 2012

*Rome, Italy*

Claudio has been a relevant member for the Med In Italy Team that participated to the Solar Decathlon Europe 2012, since the earlier stages. He highly contributes to the BIM design phase: creation of the Revit shared model to be used to collect, organize, elaborate, and communicate all relevant information concerning the project.

### **Teaching Assistant | BIM Researcher at Università degli Studi RomaTre**

2010 - 2012

*Rome, Italy*

From the academic year 2009-2010 on, he is a teaching assistant for the Parametric Design course at the Department of Architecture of the University "Roma Tre" in Rome. He works with prof. Stefano Converso and he directly teaches the students the general philosophy of BIM software and the effective use of Revit, besides assisting the students when they practice the theoretical aspects of the course.

## Digital Skills

### Main:

Revit, Naviswork, Dynamo, Autocad, Enscape.

### Secondary:

Recap, Rhino, Grasshopper, Solibri, Aconex, Newforma.

## Corsi & Certificazione Software Attive

Autodesk Approved Instructor - AM4 Training Center

Autodesk Certified Professional - Revit Architecture - 2017-2020

Diventa Formatore di Eccellenza - Formamentis 2017

## Languages

Italian - Mother Tongue

English - Advanced

## Organizzazioni

BIM User Group Italia - Founding Member

Dynamo User Group Italia - Founding Member

UNI Delegato gruppo di lavoro UNI - "Codificazione dei prodotti e dei processi costruttivi in edilizia"

## Publications

DAS124606: The BIM Challenge: A Gamified Framework for Learning Revit to Achieve a BIM Process

Nov 2017 - Autodesk University 2017

Ecosistemi Tecnologici - Flop prevedibile per chi non si allinea all'inevitabile cambiamento

Set 2017- Digital&BIM by SAIE

How To Bake Your Model: A Collaborative BIM Cooking Class

Apr 2017 - BILT Singapore (former Revit Technology Conference)

Information modelling for Interior Design - The Forgotten Discipline

Apr 2017 - BILT Singapore (former Revit Technology Conference)

That Day Revit Came Into Our Life: Implementation Best Practices for Small Offices

Apr 2017 - BILT Singapore (former Revit Technology Conference)

Design Optioneering and BIM a Digital Revolution

Jan 2017 - Area - Rivista di Architettura e Arti del Progetto

AR20681: BIM for Hotels: Revit Automation for Rule-Based Spaces

Nov 2016 - Autodesk University 2016

AR20686: The Day Revit Came into Our Lives - Implementation of Best Practices for Small Offices

Nov 2016 - Autodesk University 2016

Tra analogico e digitale: breve storia dei modelli analitici

Sep 2016 - Ingenio Dossier Settembre 2016: Strumenti di Progettazione Innovativa.

Digitizing the analogical thoughts in architecture: a menace or a promise?

Jul 2016 - InGenio Ebook

## **Bim Conferences**

Lecturer at "rapporti tra le parti in una commessa BIM",

Ordine degli Architetti di Torino Torino 2017

Speaker at "BIM Conference online"

Nke, Milano, 2017

Speaker at Autodesk University

Autodesk, Las Vegas, 2017

Member of the Jury at "Talent House"

Consorzio Delta, Milano, 2017

Speaker at "First Dynamo Meetup Italy"

Roma 2017

Speaker at "Energie in Movimento"

MADE Expo, Milano 2017

Speaker at "BIM nel Progetto"

Facoltà di Architettura di Valle Giulia, Università La Sapienza, 2017

Speaker at BILT Singapore

Singapore, 2017

Discussant at "Brainstorming the BIM Model"

Politecnico di Milano, 2016

Speaker at "True STORY about BIM: 16+1 relazioni sul tema della Digitalizzazione delle Costruzioni"

SAIE, Ingenio, Federbeton - Bologna, 2016

Speaker at "Building Information Modelling per la Qualità nell'Edilizia"

Ordini degli Architetti, Ingegneri, Periti Industriali e APPC di Lucca - Lucca 2016

Speaker at "I modelli BIM per la progettazione, gestione e tutela dell'architettura"

Università degli Studi di Salerno - Salerno, 2016

Member of the jury at INNOVATION AWARD,

Forma Mentis, Autodesk, 2016

Speaker at "Inchiostro Creativo"

PPAN - Milan Design Week, 2016

Speaker at Autodesk University

Las Vegas, 2016

Co-Organizer and Speaker at "BIM in Practice"

Politecnico di Milano, 2016

Speaker at "i-Learning & Connected Buildings"

Politecnico di Milano - 2016

Speaker at "Stati Generali dell'Architettura"

Triennale di Milano, Ordine degli Architetti di Milano, 2015

Speaker at "Il BIM tra didattica e professione, esperienze romane a confronto"

Università di RomaTre - Facoltà di Architettura, 2015

Speaker at "Lo studio professionale come progetto di impresa tra regole e management"

Ordine degli Architetti di Milano, 2015

## **Education**

### **Università degli Studi di Roma Tre**

Progettazione Architettonica - Architectural Design, Il Level Degree, 2009 - 2012

Degree Grade: 110/110, Thesis: Il Digitale tra Progettazione e Produzione (The Digital Project, through Design and Production)

**Università degli Studi di Roma Tre**

Scienze dell'Architettura, Architecture Design - I level Degree, 2005 - 2009

Grade: 108/110

**University of Arkansas at Fayetteville**

exchange semester program - Architecture School, 2008

**Liceo Classico I.Vian**

Bracciano